CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T-9
History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner was established by Deputy Herman D. Gradon in
1881, contract #416. Set: Basalt stone 12"x10"x6", 8"
in ground. Marked: 3" Quaking Aspen S48E--111ks.; T11S R37E
4" Alder West--331Kks. 1/4
Corner was monumented by PLS 1639 in 1978, s29|s28
See record corner monumentaion forms.
/
’ Ti11S R
Description of corner evidence found: : 1/437E
2%" gal. iron pipe with a 2%" brass cap firmly set in a mound 529|528
of stone 3' base to top. Stamped: 1978
PLS 1639

1978 12" now 14" Ponderosa Pine S45W--10.8" Scribing visible on

partially healed blaze.
1978 7" now 8" Ponderosa Pine N50E--11.5' Scribing visible on partially

healed blaze.
Guard post East with 54-9 sign.

Dedcription of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the

original location of this corner: .
Chigeled BXO on NE face 3'x3'x3' boulder S21%W--44.6".
Chiseled BXO on top 2'x1%'x6" high boulder S29%W--62.5".
Nailed 54-9 and 54-3 signs to BT's, painted bands , blazes and chisel marks

red.

Bearings are true by instrument tie.
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